

PADDD

Conservation International and World Wildlife Fund. 2019. PADDDtracker.org Data Release Version 2.0 (May 2019). Arlington, VA: Conservation International. Washington, DC: World Wildlife Fund. DOI: 10.5281/zenodo.3371733

PA

Protected Area data for the 9 Amazonian countries, compiled by Conservation International in 2017. We included all national and sub-national (state or regional) protected areas and excluded marine, international, municipal, and privately protected areas as well as indigenous lands and other area-based conservation interventions that may be listed in the World Database of Protected Areas (WDPA)

Country	PA Data Sources
Bolivia	SERNAP National Service of Protected Areas. http://sernap.gob.bo/?paged=5 Official Gazette of Bolivia – http://www.gacetaoficialdebolivia.gob.bo National Service of Protected Areas – http://sernap.gob.bo http://www.lexivox.org
Brazil	CNUC National Registry of Conservation units http://mapas.mma.gov.br/i3geo/datadownload.htm
Colombia	RUNAP (Registro Unico Nacional de Areas Naturales Protegidas). 2017. http://www.parquesnacionales.gov.co/portal/es/sistema-nacional-de-areas-protegidas-sinap/registro-unico-nacional-de-areas-protegidas/ http://runap.parquesnacionales.gov.co/
Ecuador	MAE (Ministerio del Ambiente del Ecuador). 2017. Areas Naturales Protegidas. Downloaded from http://mapainteractivo.ambiente.gob.ec/portal/ Accessed 10/27/2017
French Guiana	Geographical portal of French Guiana (http://www.geoguyane.fr/accueil) Environment Department of French Guiana: http://www.guyane.developpement-durable.gouv.fr/espaces-proteges-r276.html National Inventory of Natural Heritage: https://inpn.mnhn.fr/accueil/index

	Legifrance: https://www.legifrance.gouv.fr/
Guyana	Protected Areas Commission (PAC) https://www.nre.gov.gy/category/protected-areas-commission/ Iwokrama https://iwokrama.org/
Peru	SERNANP (Servicio Nacional de Areas Naturales Protegidas). 2017. http://geo.sernanp.gob.pe/geoserver/principal.php
Suriname	Stichting voor Bosbeheer en Bostoezicht (SBB). 2017. Provided directly (not available online)
Venezuela	SIGOT (http://sigot.geoportalsb.gob.ve/abrae_web/index.php) Sistema de Información sobre Diversidad Biológica (http://diversidadbiologica.minamb.gob.ve/areas) MARNOT (internal official data base of the Environment Ministry not available online) DGSPN-INPARQUES (internal official data base of the National Institute of Parks not available online) ECOSIG (http://www.ecosig.org.ve/)

IPLC

Recognized indigenous peoples and local communities lands, compiled by Conservation International in 2019.

BOL_TIOC_INRA	IP	Instituto Nacional de Reforma Agraria – INRA, 2014.
BRA_Indigenous_Area_FUNAI_2019	IP	Fundação Nacional do Índio – FUNAI, 2019. Terras Indígenas. Available at: http://www.funai.gov.br
BRA_Quilombolas_INCRA_2019	LC	Instituto Nacional de Colonização e Reforma Agrária, 2019. Área de Quilombolas. Available at http://certificacao.incra.gov.br
BRA_res_des_sustenavel_2019	LC	UNEP-WCMC and IUCN (2019), Protected Planet: The World Database on Protected Areas (WDPA) [On-line], August 2019, Cambridge, UK: UNEP-WCMC and IUCN. Available at: www.protectedplanet.net .
BRA_res_extrativista_2019	LC	UNEP-WCMC and IUCN (2019), Protected Planet: The World Database on Protected Areas (WDPA) [On-line], August 2019, Cambridge,

		UK: UNEP-WCMC and IUCN. Available at: www.protectedplanet.net .
COL_TierrasComnmidadesNegra_2018	LC	Instituto Colombiano de Desarrollo Rural – INCODER, 2018. Comunidad Negra. Available at: http://sigotvg.igac.gov.co
COL_Indigenous_Reserves_2018	IP	Instituto Colombiano de Desarrollo Rural – INCODER, 2015. Resguardo Indigena. Available at: http://sigotvg.igac.gov.co
ECU_CollectiveLands	LC	Ministerio del Ambiente del Ecuador, 2019. Programa Socio Bosque, Áreas de conservación Comunitaria. Available at: http://mapainteractivo.ambiente.gob.ec/portal/
ECU_IndigenousLands_2019	IP	Ecociência, 2016 e MAE, 2012. Available at https://www.amazoniasocioambiental.org
GUF_Collective_Zones_2019	IP	Direction Régionale de l'Environnement de Guyane, 2007. Via Instituto Socioambiental. Available at https://www.amazoniasocioambiental.org
GUY_CommConservationArea	LC	UNEP-WCMC and IUCN (2019), Protected Planet: The World Database on Protected Areas (WDPA) [On-line], August 2019, Cambridge, UK: UNEP-WCMC and IUCN. Available at: www.protectedplanet.net .
GUY_Indigenous_Territory_2019	IP	Indigenous Affair/Governo da Guyana, 2009. Via Instituto Socioambiental (ISA). Available at https://www.amazoniasocioambiental.org
PER_Comunidades_Campesinas	IP	Organismo de Formalización de la Propiedad Informal, Ministerio de Cultura. 2016. Comunidades campesinas.
PER_IL_comunidades_nativas_2017	IP	El Instituto del Bien Común (IBC) - Sistema de Información sobre Comunidades Nativas de la Amazonía Peruana (SICNA), 2017, Comunidades Nativas. Available at: http://www.ibcperu.org/servicios/sicna/
PER_Reserva_Territorial	IP	Ministerio de Cultura, 2018. Reserva Territorial.
PER_community_reserves	LC	SICNA-IBC, 2017. Reservas comunales.
VEN_comunidades_demarcadas_2019	IP	ISA, HUTUKARA, WATANIBA, HORONAMI, 2014, Comunidades, Tierra y Hábitat Yanomami Brasil-Venezuela; KUYUJANI, KUYUJANI ORIGINARIO, KUYUNU, WATANIBA, PROVITA, 2014-2015 Proyecto BABA; Ministerio del Poder Popular para la Salud, mapa, 2007; OIPUS-OPIJKA-CIAG-UNEG 2008 / OIPUS-WATANIBA 2011 / OIPUS-OPUHC-Wataniba-Provita 2014-2015;

		STCND/DGPOA/MPPA 2014. Available at https://www.amazoniasocioambiental.org
VEN_tituladas_indian_SIGOT	IP	SIGOT, Ministerio del Poder Popular para el Ambiente, Venezuela, 2016. Tierras Indigenas Tituladas. Accessed from http://sigot.geoportalsb.gob.ve/GEOPORTAL/# on 10/1/2016.